



Ishtiaq Ali Afridi

Disease Surveillance Officer (DSO)

+92.347.2804778

ishtiaqaliafridi222@mail.com

Sheikh Maltoon Town, Mardan, Pakistan

Summary

I have worked as a Disease Surveillance Officer (DSO) with World Health Organization and have worked on Polio eradication, Strengthen essential Immunizations and support all other compaigns agaainst infective diseases like Measles, NNT.

Before this assignment i worked in another NGO PPHI for 4.5 years as Union Council Medical Officer and Union Polio Eradication Committee Chairman to detect Acute Flaccid Paralysis cases to increase the sensitivity of AFP surveillane system and create awareness in the health worker and public. I was working and Monitoring the Polio Compaigns and controlling the general OPD and essential immunization and working on TB and Malaria control.

Before i worked as Medical officer and other than patients check up at OPD i worked with T.B control programme Malaria control programme Hepatitis Measles. i have altogether 31 years experience.

Skills

general medical officer

Experience

Jan 2021 - Jul 2021

Disease Surveillance Officer (DSO)

World Health Organization, Khyber, Pakistan

working on Disease Surviellance of Polio, Measles, Corona Virus.

To strengthen the essential immunization in the District.

To arrange refresher trainings for health workers.

Jul 2018 - Dec 2020

Polio Eradication Officer (P.E.O)

World Health Organization, Peshawar, Pakistan

Provide Technical support to pre campaign activities as planning, preparing and monitoring the Micro Plans . monitoring the availability of HR and Material resources.

Monitor the training and utilization of resources. Monitor the intra and post campaign activities support the team and analyzing the data and also social Mobilization. Monitor the routine Immunization.

Nov 2016 - Jul 2018

Disease Surveillance Officer (D.S.O)

World Health Organization, Peshawar, Pakistan

To support the health authorities and ensuring that there is AFP surveillance system is existing to detect AFP cases. To increase the sensitivity of the AFP surveillance system.

To increase the awareness about AFP system in public and health workers. To train the Health workers. To strengthen the essential immunization.

Jun 2012 - Oct 2016

officer and upecunion council polio eradication committee. chairman.
people primary health initiation, Mardan, Pakistan

- Jun 2012 - Oct 2016 **Union Council Polio Eradication Committee Chairman (UCMO UPEC)**
LOCAL GOVERNMENT KPK, Mardan, Pakistan
- To check the patients at OPD
 - To monitor and supervise the routine immunisation
 - To monitor and supervise the LHWs work about mother and child health and family planning
 - To participate in the pre campaign activities like microplan preparation team trainings
 - UPEC meetings in polio campaigns.
 - To monitor intra campaign activities Team and Area incharges checking, cluster taking
 - Evening meetings
 - To help in increasing the awareness and sensitivity of the AFP surveillance system
- May 2000 - May 2012 **Incharge Private Clinic Mardan.**
Private, Mardan, Pakistan
- To check the patients at OPD
 - To manage the clinic ,laboratory etc.
- Jun 1999 - Apr 2000 **Anesthetist (Acting Charge)**
district head quarter hospital, Swabi, Pakistan
- Worked as an Anesthetist on acting charge basis.
- May 1993 - Jun 1999 **Medical Officer Rural Health Center**
Health department, Mardan, Pakistan
- To check the patients at OPD
 - Trained the LHWs on nutrition, Family planning. Mother and Child health Routine immunisationetc
 - Trained the EPI technicians
 - Support the T.B control programme
 - Support the Malaria control programme.
- Aug 1991 - May 1993 **Anesthetist (Acting Charge) District Head Quarter Hospital**
KPK Government., Charsada, Pakistan
- i worked as Anesthetist on Acting charge basis.
- Mar 1990 - Jul 1991 **Trainee Medical Officer Lady Reading Hospital.**
KPK Government., Peshawar, Pakistan
- Jan 1989 - Feb 1990 **Medical Officer Rural Health Clinic**
Health Department K.P.K, Mardan, Pakistan
- Jan 1986 - Apr 1987 **Medical Officer Habib Hospital**
Health Department, Rawalpindi, Pakistan
- I worked as a medical officer in an Anesthesia Department of Habib Hospital.
- Dec 1984 - Nov 1985 **House Officer Polyclinic Hospital**
Federal Health Department, Islamabad, Pakistan

Education



Languages

Arabic
Intermediate

Urdu
Expert

Spanish
Beginner

English
Expert

Punjabi
Intermediate

Pashto
Expert